

## Oregon Geographic Names Board

### Interim Committee Meeting, June 13, 2022 | 10:00-Noon

Hatfield Room | Oregon Historical Society | 1200 SW Park Avenue, Portland

[Or register to attend by Zoom:](#)

#### **Purpose:**

The Interim Committee of OGNB exists to do due diligence on research and process related to naming proposals by seeking input from OGNB advisors and providing guidance to OGNB leadership; and to review and discuss non-policy issues not requiring full Board action. The committee typically meets a month prior to full Board meetings.

#### **Status of Working Proposals (60 minutes)**

##### ***New Proposals***

[Lewetag Creek](#), POLK

[Kimberly Creek](#), LANE

[Jack Carson Creek](#), DOUGLAS

##### ***Change-Name***

[Columbus Sewell Knob](#), GRANT

[Malvin L. Brown Ridge](#), DOUGLAS

[Freedom Creek](#), DOUGLAS

Molalla Mountain, LANE

##### ***Old Proposals***

[Bath Hat](#) WASCO

#### ***Recent USBGN Actions on Past Oregon Proposals***

*Short list update from Bruce Fisher*

#### **Other Topics (60 minutes)**

1. DOI Secretarial Order on Derogatory Names: update and Oregon proposals  
*Bruce Fisher*
2. Social Media, website, blog and E-Digest: getting the word out through OHS  
*Rachel Randle and Jay Cosnett, OHS*
3. OGNB public-facing checklist and tracking tools  
*Mary Oberst, Doug Decker and Jay Cosnett*
4. Oregon Geographic Names next edition / Status update  
*Mary McArthur and Kerry Tymchuk*
5. August 19-21 OGNB Board Meeting and Tour in Eugene / Update  
*Bruce Fisher*
6. 2022-2023 COGNA Updates  
*Bruce Fisher*